
From: Gratiot Landscaping
To: Giles Tucker
Cc: Tracee Miller
Subject: Re: MH Snow Removal Bid
Date: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 2:55:07 PM
Attachments: MH-Reference List 2024 CDBG Snow.pdf

Good afternoon,
As I indicated in our conversation, I would like to apologize for not catching this prior to
submission. In reviewing the hard copy it appears that a couple of pages were stuck
together and it scanned in as one page. I have attached the documents to be included as a part
of our bid proposal.

Following a snow event, City staff from the Active Adult Center will call the contractor
and ask for service. Please provide an estimated response time from receiving this call
to having a crew in the field working on the driveways. Along these lines, will Madison
Heights have a dedicated crew to our city, or will the crew be shared with other
contracts? How close is this crew?

1. Following Notification (Phone Call, emailed service list) from City staff from The
Active Adult Center Gratiot Landscaping/Winners Circle Turf & Landscape will
begin providing service within 1 hr of receipt of call/emailed service list. In regards to a
dedicated crew for the City, we do not have a dedicated crew only to service the City. 
Service Crews are generally 30-45 minutes from Madison Heights

To clarify, I see that you have indicated that total price per residence per snowfall is
$45, does this also include salting?  How will the contractor ensure that we will be
adequately supplied for the season?  

1. The quoted price does include the application of Salt and based on the reading of the
Bid, the language does provide for the snow event (based on history) to be a de-icing
event as there have been instances where it may not be "moveable snow" but ice that
needs to be treated. The second half of your question I will answer in this manner, we've
already procured and have in stock several pallets of Salt for the upcoming snow
season..

 

On Wed, Oct 30, 2024 at 2:13 PM Giles Tucker <GilesTucker@madison-heights.org> wrote:

Hi Wade,

 

Thanks for taking my call today. As I discussed over the phone, we are continuing to review
the bids that have come in and have not selected a contractor for this opportunity at this
time. I wanted to get further clarifications on a few things within your bid, and I noticed that
you mention that your references were attached, but I couldn’t find them. Please respond to
this email with your references and respond to the questions below:

 

mailto:wade@gratiotlandscape.com
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mailto:GilesTucker@madison-heights.org
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Company Profile 
 


Service History 
 


City of Madison Heights – Department of Public Services 
 Provided Lawn Maintenance & Snow Removal Services 
 2014, 2015, 2016 & 2017, 2022 
 
City of Madison Heights – Code Enforcement Department 
 Provided Lawn Maintenance  
 2015, 2016 & 2017 
 
Macomb County – Community Action 
 Provided Lawn Maintenance & Snow Removal Services 
 2016, 2017 & 2018 
 
State of Michigan (MDOT)- Grounds Maintenance (Lawn Mowing/Fertilization/Weed 


Control/Shrub Trimming/Fall/Spring Clean Up, Flower Bed 
Maintenance & Weed Control 


  April 2020 to April 2023 
 
State of Michigan (EGLE)- Snow Removal Warren Facility  


October 2019 to 2022 
 
City of Warren   TIFA - Snow Removal for TIFA Owned Properties 
    2014, 2015 & 2016 
 
     
Wayne County Airport Authority – Detroit Metro Airport – Snow Removal 
    Provided Snow Removal Services  
    2014 & 2015 
 
Metro Floor Coating Supply – Grounds Maintenance   


Provided Lawn Maintenance, Shrub & Flower Bed 
Maintenance 
2014, 2015 & 2016 


 
JCAR Trucking – Grounds Maintenance & Landscaping 


Provided Lawn Maintenance, Shrub & Flower Bed 
Maintenance, Fertilization & Weed Control 
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City of Troy – Department of Community Affairs 
  Provided Lawn Maintenance Services 
  2017 & 2018 
 
Washington Township 
  Provided Lawn Maintenance Services 
  2016 & 2017 


References 
 
Jennifer Cowan, Senior Coordinator 
City of Madison Heights Department of Public Service 
Madison Heights, MI 48071 
Contact: (248) 545-3464 
Email:Jennifercowan@madison-heights.org 
 
 
Jim Schafer, Oakland County 
 
Contact: (248)-858-2033 
              (586) 216-2454 
Email: schaferj@oakgov.com.   
 
Lori Puckett 
Department of Environment, Great Lakes, & Energy (EGLE) 
2700 Donald Court 
Warren, MI 48092 
Contact (586)-753-3712 
              (734) 756-4255 
Email: PuckettL@michigan.gov 
 
 
Angela Randazzo, Code Enforcement Officer 
City of Madison Heights 
300 W. 13 Mile Rd. 
Madison Heights, MI 48071 
Contact: (248) 583-0831 
     (248) 670-5694 


Service History 







Following a snow event, City staff from the Active Adult Center will call the
contractor and ask for service. Please provide an estimated response time from
receiving this call to having a crew in the field working on the driveways. Along these
lines, will Madison Heights have a dedicated crew to our city, or will the crew be
shared with other contracts? How close is this crew?

 

To clarify, I see that you have indicated that total price per residence per snowfall is
$45, does this also include salting?  How will the contractor ensure that we will be
adequately supplied for the season?  

 

Please answer these questions by replying to this email and thank you for providing this
information and for your interest in our project!

 

Giles Tucker

Community Development Director

City of Madison Heights

Office: (248) 583-0831

Direct: (248) 837-2650

 

 

-- 
Wade A. Daley, BS, LIC
Certified Commercial Applicator
Certified Applicator Trainer
President/CEO


